
 

1 of 2 
 

NOTICE OF SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS, WILL MEET IN SPECIAL SESSION OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AS FOLLOWS: 

 
DATE:   Tuesday, September 30, 2014 

 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 

 
PLACE:  Rosenberg City Hall 

City Hall Council Chamber 
2110 4th Street 
Rosenberg, Texas  77471 

  
PURPOSE:  Special City Council Meeting, agenda as follows: 
  
The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to 
discuss any of the matters listed below, as authorized by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code. 
 

Call to order:  City Hall Council Chamber 
 
GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each 
speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted 
from discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  It is our policy to have all speakers identify 
themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE FOR CONSENT AND REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS. 
Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will 
be received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by 
the City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy 
to have all speakers identify themselves by providing their name and residential address when making comments. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Review of Consent Agenda. 
All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the City Council and may be enacted by one 
(1) motion.  There will be no separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council Member has 
requested that the item be discussed, in which case the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered in its normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 
 

 A. Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-39, an Ordinance granting consent to the Fort 
Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 152 for the sale and issuance of Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 
2014, in an amount not to exceed $1,865,000. (Charles Kalkomey, City Engineer) 
 

 B. Consideration of and action to approve speed humps/cushions to be installed on Sally Anne Drive 
using an alternate construction material in lieu of asphalt. (John Maresh, Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services) 
 

AGENDA 
 

[EXECUTION PAGE TO FOLLOW]  

2. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1859, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, 
for and on behalf of the City, Amendment No. 4 to the Town Center, Rosenberg, Texas Development 
Agreement, by and between the City and A-S 70 HWY 59-FM 762, L.P., a Texas limited partnership. (Travis 
Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 
 

3. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1860, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, 
for and on behalf of the City, Amendment No. 5 to the Town Center, Rosenberg, Texas Development 
Agreement, by and between the City and A-S 70 HWY 59-FM 762, L.P., a Texas limited partnership. (Travis 
Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development) 
 

4. Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1861, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, 
for and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 14-17 in the amount of $100,000.00, for legal services. (Joyce 
Vasut, Executive Director of Administrative Services) 
 

5. Adjournment. 
 



 

2 of 2 
 

 
 

DATED AND POSTED this the ___________ day of ____________________ 2014, at _______________m.,  
 
 
by ____________________________________. 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Attest:       

     Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  
 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved for Posting:   
Robert Gracia, City Manager 

 
 
 

____________________________________________ 
Approved:   
Cynthia McConathy, Mayor Pro Tem 

 
Reasonable accommodation for the disabled attending this meeting will be available; persons with disabilities in need of 
special assistance at the meeting should contact the City Secretary at (832) 595-3340.   

 
Executive Sessions: The City Council may retire to executive session in accordance with the Texas Government Code, 
any time between the meeting’s opening and adjournment for the purposes of: 

• consultation with legal counsel (Section 551.071); 
• deliberation regarding real property (Section 551.072); 
• deliberation regarding economic development negotiations (Section 551.087) 
• deliberation regarding the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or 

devices (Section 551.076) 
 
Attendance by other elected or appointed officials: It is anticipated that members of other city boards, commissions or 
committees whose meetings may be governed by the Texas Open Meetings Act may attend this meeting in numbers 
that may constitute a quorum of the other city boards, commissions or committees.  Notice is hereby given that the 
meeting, to the extent required by law, is also noticed as a possible quorum/meeting of the other boards, commissions 
or committees of the City, whose members may be in attendance.  The members may speak as recognized by the 
presiding officer, but no action may be taken by any board, commission or committee unless such item is specifically 
provided for on an agenda designated for that board, commission or committee and posted in compliance with the 
Texas Open Meetings Act. 
 
This Agenda has been reviewed and approved by the City’s legal counsel and the presence of any subject in any 
Executive Session portion of the agenda constitutes a written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter 551 by 
legal counsel for the governmental body and constitutes an opinion by the attorney that the items discussed therein may 
be legally discussed in the closed portion of the meeting considering the available opinions of a court of record and 
opinions of the Texas Attorney General known to the attorney.  This provision has been added to this agenda with the 
intent to meet all elements necessary to satisfy Texas Government Code Chapter 551.144(c) and the meeting is 
conducted by all participants in reliance on this opinion. 



General Comments from the Audience: 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with comments 
of a general nature will be received at this time.  Each speaker 
is limited to three (3) minutes.  In accordance with the Texas 
Open Meetings Act, the City Council is restricted from 
discussing or taking action on items not listed on the agenda.  
It is our policy to have all speakers identify themselves by 
providing their name and residential address when making 
comments. 



Comments from the Audience for 
Consent and Regular Agenda Items: 

 
 

Citizens who desire to address the City Council with regard to 
matters on the Consent Agenda or Regular Agenda will be 
received at the time the item is considered.  Each speaker is 
limited to three (3) minutes.  Comments or discussion by the 
City Council Members will only be made at the time the agenda 
item is scheduled for consideration.  It is our policy to have all 
speakers identify themselves by providing their name and 
residential address when making comments. 



ITEM 1 
 

Review of Consent Agenda. 
 

All Consent Agenda items listed are considered to be routine by the 
City Council and may be enacted by one (1) motion.  There will be no 
separate discussion of Consent Agenda items unless a City Council 
Member has requested that the item be discussed, in which case the 
item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in its 
normal sequence on the Regular Agenda. 



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 30, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

A Ordinance No.  2014-39 - MUD No. 152 - Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2014 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Ordinance No. 2014-39, an Ordinance granting consent to the Fort Bend 
County Municipal Utility District No. 152 for the sale and issuance of Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2014, in 
an amount not to exceed $1,865,000. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[X]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] ETJ 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 

 MUD #:  152 (Walnut Creek) 

1. Ordinance No. 2014-39 
2. Location Map 
3. Texas Commission on Environmental Quality Issuance Approval – 08-26-14 
 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by:   

 
Charles A. Kalkomey, P.E. 
City Engineer   

Reviewed by:   
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services  
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/ks 
[   ] City Engineer  
[   ] (Other) 

Approved for Submittal to 
City Council:   

 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Attached for your consideration is Ordinance No. 2014-39 granting the City’s consent to Fort Bend County Municipal 
Utility District No. 152 to sell and issue bonds in an amount not to exceed $1,865,000. The development is generally 
identified as Walnut Creek and is located at FM 2977 and Ricefield Road.  
 
On August 12, 2004, Lennar Homes of Texas Land and Construction, Ltd., and F. Kirby Cobb Trust submitted a 
petition to the City to create a Municipal Utility District that included approximately 327 acres located within the 
corporate limits and extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City of Rosenberg, to be known as Fort Bend County Municipal 
Utility District No. 152 (MUD No. 152).  Accordingly, the Petition for Consent and associated Ordinance No. 2004-27 
were approved by City Council at that time.   
 
The first bond sale was approved by City Council on September 21, 2010, in the amount of $2,380,000 through 
Ordinance No. 2010-21. This will be the second Unlimited Tax Bond sale for MUD No. 152. The 2nd bond sale 
application was submitted by MUD No. 152 to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) in 
October 2013 requesting a proposed sale in the amount of $2,100,000; however, the amount has been 
amended to $1,865,000.  
 
Much of the submission documentation provided by MUD No. 152 for this proposed sale such as the Bond 
Order authorizing the Issuance of Bonds by MUD No. 152, the Preliminary Official Statement/Notice of Sale, 
Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of Bonds by MUD No. 152, Cash Flow Analysis, Debt Fund Schedule, 
Summary of Costs, TCEQ application/submission, along with minute excerpts and related 
Ordinances/Resolutions are available for review in the City Secretary’s Office. 
 
Staff has reviewed the documentation and found it to be in compliance with applicable City Ordinances.  Staff is 
recommending approval of Ordinance No. 2014- 39 thus authorizing the bond issue to proceed. 
  



ORDINANCE NO. 2014-39 
 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, GRANTING CONSENT TO THE FORT BEND 
COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO.152 FOR THE SALE AND 
ISSUANCE OF UNLIMITED TAX BONDS, SERIES 2014, IN AN 
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $1,865,000. 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Rosenberg, Texas (the “City”) consented to the creation 

of the Fort Bend County Municipal District No. 152 (the “District”) by Ordinance No. 

2004-27, passed and approved on December 14, 2004, (the “Consent Ordinance”); and 

 WHEREAS, the District was created in accordance with the provisions of 

Article V of Chapter 29 of the City’s Code of Ordinances (the “Code”); and 

 WHEREAS, the District is partly within the corporate limits and partly within the 

extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City; and 

 WHEREAS, the District has requested the City’s consent to the District’s sale 

and issuance of Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2014, in an amount not to exceed 

$1,865,000; and 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City has reviewed the District’s request for 

the sale and issuance of such Bonds and the documentation and certifications 

submitted by the District in support thereof; and 

 WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that the sale and issuance of such 

Bonds by the District is in accordance with the Consent Ordinance, the Water Supply 

and Wastewater Services Contract entered into by and between the City and the District 

on February 22, 2005, including all amendments and addendums thereto, and the terms 

and conditions set forth in Chapter 29 of the City Code of Ordinances; now, therefore, 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 



 2 

 Section 1. The facts and recitations set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance 

are hereby found to be true and correct. 

Section 2. The City Council hereby approves and consents to the sale and 

issuance of Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2014, in an amount not to exceed $1,865,000, 

by the Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 152.  Such approval is based on 

the certifications, representations, and conditions set forth in the District’s request for 

approval of the sale and issuance of such Bonds, and the terms and provisions of the 

Consent Ordinance, the Water Supply and Wastewater Services Contracts entered into 

by and between the City and District, including all amendments and addendums thereto, 

and the applicable provisions set forth in Chapter 29 of the City Code of Ordinances. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by a vote of ______ “ayes” in favor and _______ 

“noes” against on this first and final reading in full compliance with the provisions of 

Section 3.10 of the Charter of the City of Rosenberg on the ______ day of 

____________ 2014. 

 
______________________________ 

              Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 

Linda Cernosek, TRMC, City Secretary  

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
______________________________ 

Scott Tschirhart, CITY ATTORNEY 
Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal Hyde & Zech, P.C. 
 



Legend

FT BEND MUD 152

'Aerials (F6b 2009)

PATE (Þ ENGINEERS
13333 Northwest Freemy, Su¡te 300 Houston, TeËs 77040 (713) 462-3178

FORT BEND COUNTY
M.U.D. NO. 152

l\ERI/\L üVI/\P
áñ 0 7sO 1,500 3,000

c I ìnch quals 1,500 feêt











































CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 30, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

B Sally Anne Drive Traffic Calming Devices 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action to approve speed humps/cushions to be installed on Sally Anne Drive using 
an alternate construction material in lieu of asphalt. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[   ] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[X] Yes  [   ] No  [   ] N/A 

Source of Funds:  

410-0000-550-7035 

[X] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 
 

1. City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 09-02-14  
 

APPROVALS 

Submitted by: 
   
 
 
 
John Maresh 
Assistant City Manager of 
Public Services 

Reviewed by:   
[X] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[   ] City Attorney     
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This item has been included to allow City Council the opportunity to authorize the previously approved 
asphalt speed humps on Sally Anne Drive to be installed as speed cushions utilizing an alternate 
construction material in lieu of asphalt. The traffic calming devices constructed of the alternate material 
could be more easily installed and removed without damaging the existing asphalt pavement. If the traffic 
calming measures are determined to be effective along Sally Anne Drive, the alternate material devices 
could be easily removed and replaced with permanent asphalt speed cushions. The speed cushion 
devices made from the alternative material could then be reinstalled at another location.     
 
Staff does recommend approval of the request as presented. 
 



Page 1 of 3 * DRAFT CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 02, 2014 
 

CITY OF ROSENBERG 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

***DRAFT*** 
 

On this the 2nd day of September, 2014, the City Council of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, 
Texas, met in a Regular Session, in the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, located at 2110 4th 
Street, Rosenberg, Texas. 
 

 
5. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON THE PROPOSED INSTALLATION OF FOUR (4) 

SPEED HUMPS ON SALLY ANNE DRIVE.  
Executive Summary: This item has been included to allow for City Council to discuss the 
proposed installation of four (4) speed humps to serve as traffic calming measures on Sally 
Anne Drive. 
 
Key discussion points: 

• Councilor Pena stated there is a very dangerous situation on this street. Children have 
to walk places and there are no sidewalks and open bar ditches. Cars parking on the 
street creates blind spot issues. This came to his and Councilor Benton’s attention and 
it was their decision to sign a petition with the residents on Sally Anne Drive to get four 
speed humps on Sally Anne Drive. 
 

The following speakers addressed Council regarding the item. 
• Ladonna Meche, 1043 Sally Anne Drive voiced her concerns with the area and the 

danger for the children on the street. 
• Rene Owen, 1041 Sally Anne Drive asked Council to consider the dangerous situation. 
• Lupe Casto, 1038 Sally Anne Drive stated traffic has increased on the street and asked 

Council to consider the situation. 
• Keith Parker, 1059 Sally Anne Drive stated the problem is getting worse and expressed 

concern about the children on the street. 
• Paul Hernandez, 1053 Sally Anne Drive expressed concern with the increase in the 

traffic and a lot of people walk on the street that is very narrow. He requested Council’s 
action on the request. 

 
Further discussion: 

• Councilor Benton stated there are an average of 160 children that live on that street. All 
properties on the street are residential. This is a drag strip running through the 
residential area. We have an obligation to slow down the traffic on the street. A 
photograph was provided showing speed humps and they don’t seem to obstruct 
emergency vehicles. Asphalt speed humps are very inexpensive. He asked Council’s 
consideration on the item. 

• Councilor McConathy agrees something needs to be done. What is the magic in four 
speed humps? She could support this but would like to get Charles Kalkomey, City 
Engineer in determining the appropriate distance to get the correct number of speed 
humps on that road. 

• Councilor Benton stated the street is about a mile long and that many are needed to be 
effective. 

• Councilor Euton agreed there is a problem. How will this affect our EMS and Fire 
trucks? She would like collaboration from the City on this. Isn’t our Comprehensive 
Study going to address these kinds of issues and how long will that take? 

• Robert Gracia, City Manager stated yes.  
• Travis Tanner, Executive Director of Community Development stated the timeframe for 

the Comprehensive Plan is over the next year. It will be brought back to Council in the 
summer for approval although the City will be looking at it over the next year in various 
public forums. They will look at a variety of  traffic calming devices. 

cynthias
Rectangle



Page 2 of 3 * DRAFT CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 02, 2014 
 

• John Maresh stated staff is working on a Comprehensive Plan specifically for traffic 
calming. That would dove-trail into the Comprehensive Plan with the specifics for traffic 
calming. We should have that on a Workshop before the end of this year. 

• Councilor Euton stated with staff coming in the next couple of months on the 
requirements and settings she would prefer to wait for staff’s input. She thinks it needs 
to be addressed but would like to wait for staff’s input. 

• Councilor Pena stated he thinks it needs to be done. As critical and the number of 
people speaking for this cause we need to address it. If the Comprehensive Plan 
comes in with a different idea we can make adjustments to that. We want to be 
proactive and not reactive. 

• Councilor Grigar stated he agrees that something needs to be done but it needs to be 
done throughout the City, not just Sally Anne. If we let staff do their work which was 
directed by this Council in a recent Workshop to move on with criteria and guidelines 
so it is spread evenly across the City. The spacing issue would be addressed in that 
and there are different types of speed humps. He does not want Council to be directing 
“this is what I want”. All of those have to be taken into account such as fire and public 
safety. That would be addressed by City staff and personnel driving on these streets. 
As we have heard, that will be done and presented in a Workshop. He thinks that 
would be the time to set Sally Anne as a priority for this. 

• Councilor Barta agreed with what has been said and agrees with the Comprehensive 
Plan. This seems like an urgent situation. If we put asphalt humps down now it would 
help with the traffic. If they need to be changed per staff’s recommendation then they 
can be changed. It could be six more months before something is done. 

• Scott Tschirhart, City Attorney stated the preferable way to do this is to have some 
guidelines to go by as you are planning. If Council is going to adopt something like 
putting in these speed humps he encouraged them to make an independent 
assessment based on the evidence you have that there is a need and a dangerous 
situation you want to correct. He does not think you want to get into the position to be 
governing by petition. That becomes the basis of projects rather than staff coming up 
with these decisions. Don’t base it on this petition that doesn’t have any weight under 
the Charter. Base it on testimony you heard or your own observations. When you act 
on petitions you will have the situation where you end up with a petition someplace 
else where they want something else. Then if you vote against it there might be 
something that could be challenged over that. He urged to either let staff make a 
recommendation or make your independent evaluation where you say this is a 
dangerous situation and is a one time issue we need to fix because we recognize there 
is a danger. 

• Councilor Barta stated this is really not a petition, just a statement that the residents 
feel there is a danger. 

• Robert Gracia stated before this Council makes a decision he feels it is important that 
the Fire Chief addresses his concerns regarding traffic calming devices. 

• Wade Goates, Fire Chief stated there are several areas in the county facing the same 
problems with traffic and how to slow it down. His concern is response considerations 
especially with the larger fire apparatus. He is not prepared tonight to give those times 
but he can come back with that information. There are options you do have as far as 
speed cushions, speed humps where the hump is separated out so the larger trucks 
such as fire trucks can pass over them without be affected by it. With the maintenance 
on our vehicles as well as the response time can be as great as ten seconds per hump 
depending on the style and it slows down a responding apparatus.  

• Mayor Morales asked the Police Chief how it would affect response time for the Police 
Department. 

• Dallis Warren, Police Chief stated traffic devices are designed to slow vehicles down 
so our vehicles would have to slow down as well to safely navigate the humps. 

• Councilor Benton stated the people are already being victimized. There was illegal 
drug activity and people driving by looking for stuff to steal. He has been on Council for 
three years and has expressed his concern about the drag strips we have in this City. 
We have to arm wrestle to get stop signs around here and now we have people coming 

cynthias
Rectangle



Page 3 of 3 * DRAFT CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 02, 2014 
 

up voicing their views. He has based his thought process on observation and testimony 
and as a representative of 62 people who signed that request. If there is a problem 
after the $91,000 Comprehensive Plan you all paid for and he voted against, we can 
take up the speed humps. He urged his colleagues not to get bogged down with 
studies and get this done. 

• Robert Gracia stated he does not want anyone leaving tonight with the 
misunderstanding that we are against traffic calming devices. What the Fire Chief and 
Police Chief shared was their concerns on the type. There are different types. We 
would like Council to consider the type of calming devices such as humps or bumps.  

• Councilor Grigar stated he wants to make sure that everybody understands that what 
John Maresh is talking about bringing back is not the Comprehensive Plan. It is the 
guidelines for speed humps. This did not cost $91,000 for what John Maresh and staff 
is doing. They are bringing back guidelines from other cities and meshing their ideas 
together that they think will work for the City. Now that we have a fire ladder truck 
loaded down with water it can be devastating on the equipment. 

• Councilor Benton stated the Comprehensive Plan is $91,000. His motion will be to 
install three or four speed humps out of asphalt on Sally Anne Drive. The number 
would be contingent on what the City Engineer feels is sufficient. 

• Scott Tschirhart stated for clarification purposes, the City Attorney has no opinion 
whatsoever on the policy decision as to whether to install speed bumps or not. The 
only concern is that the decision be made upon an independent finding of this Council 
that there is a dangerous condition out there and not based on a petition. 

• Mayor Morales stated his decision will be based in respect to what we have heard from 
a public safety perspective and staff is working on calming devices that will not only 
satisfy Sally Anne Drive but the whole community. That is the decision we have to base 
it on.  

• Councilor Benton stated he sees that point and we need to look at that but you can’t 
finish until you start. This is where we start and these people need to be first.  Putting 
this off will not make it go away.  

• Councilor Euton asked John Maresh if he can say that staff will be coming to the 
October workshop with these recommendations. 

• John Maresh stated he will look at the schedule. It is either October or November.  
 
Action: Councilor Benton made a motion, seconded by Councilor McConathy to approve 
installation of three or four asphalt speed humps on Sally Anne Drive based on the assessment 
of the City Engineer regarding the number needed as traffic calming devices. The motion 
carried by a vote of 4 to 3 as follows:  Yeses: Councilors Benton, McConathy, Pena and 
Barta.  Noes:  Mayor Morales, Councilors Euton and Grigar. 
 

 
 
 
 

cynthias
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 30, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

2 Resolution No. R-1859 - Amendment No. 4 to Brazos Town Center 
Development Agreement 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1859, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, Amendment No. 4 to the Town Center, Rosenberg, Texas, 
Development Agreement, by and between the City and A-S 70 HWY 59-FM 762, L.P., a Texas limited 
partnership. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 MUD #:  167 (Brazos Town 

Center) 
1. Resolution No. R-1859 
2. Vicinity Map – Brazos Town Center Amendments 4 and 5 Aerial Map 
3. 20 Ac. Brazos Town Center Tract – Townhome Conceptual Plan 
4. 21.5 Ac. Brazos Town Center Tract – Single Family Conceptual Plan 
5. Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 09-17-14 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
Travis Tanner 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl    
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

NewQuest Properties, the developer of Brazos Town Center, has requested a fourth amendment to their 
Development Agreement and Conceptual Plan.  The proposed Amendment No. 4 and Revised Exhibit “B,” 
Conceptual Plan, involves two (2) tracts.  An aerial/vicinity map is attached for reference: 

1. The 21-acre tract located on the north side of Town Center Boulevard, approximately 500’ east of FM 
2218 and currently designated for commercial development on the approved Land Plan; and, 

2. The 20-acre tract located on the east side of Town Center Boulevard, approximately 700’ north of 
Commercial Drive and currently designated for townhome development on the approved Land Plan. 

 
The developer proposes to develop the 21-acre tract as fifty-five-foot (55’) single-family residential lots.  The 
“Subdivision” Ordinance currently requires sixty-foot (60’) lots.  To compensate for the reduction in lot size, 
pursuant to the Planned Unit Development (PUD) provisions of the “Subdivision” Ordinance, the developer 
proposes the following standards be added to the Development Agreement: 

• Residences on said single-family lots shall be a minimum of 2,000 square feet in size; 
• Residences shall have three-sided masonry exterior; 
• The tract shall have a maximum of 73 lots or 3.4 units per acre; 
• The tract shall have a minimum of three (3) acres in landscape/open space reserves or .04 acres per lot; 

and, 
• The minimum lot size shall be 7,000 square feet. 



 
Additionally, the developer proposes to develop the 20-acre tract as twenty-four-foot (24’) to twenty-eight-foot 
(28’) townhome lots.  The approved Conceptual Plan calls for the thirty-foot (30’) townhome lots, and the 
“Subdivision” Ordinance currently requires minimum twenty-five-foot (25’) lots for townhomes.  To compensate 
for the reduction in lot size, again, pursuant to the Planned Unit Development (PUD) provisions of the 
“Subdivision” Ordinance, the developer proposes the following standards be added to the Development 
Agreement: 

• Residences on said townhome lots shall be a minimum of 1,700 square feet in size; 
• Residences shall have three-sided masonry exterior with a landscape buffer between buildings; 
• The tract shall have a maximum of 139 units or seven (7) units per acre; 
• The tract shall have a minimum of 5.5 acres in landscape/open space reserves or .04 acres per unit; 
• Minimum fifty-foot (50’) street right-of-way width; 
• Minimum twenty-seven-foot (27’) pavement width measured from inside of curb to inside of curb; 
• Minimum average lot size of 2,900 square feet; 
• Minimum twenty-foot (20’) front building lines on all lots; and, 
• A two-car garage shall be required on each lot. 

 
At the regular meeting on September 17, 2014, the Planning Commission unanimously recommended approval 
to City Council of Amendment No. 4 to the Town Center, Rosenberg, Texas Development Agreement.  
Amendment No. 4 to the Town Center Development Agreement is attached to Resolution No. R-1859.   
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1859 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, AMENDMENT NO. 4 TO THE TOWN CENTER, ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY 
OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND A-S 70 HWY 59-FM 762, L.P., A 
TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

City Manager to execute Amendment No. 4 to the Town Center, Rosenberg, Texas, 

Development Agreement, by and between the City and A-S 70 Hwy 59-FM 762, L.P., a 

Texas Limited Partnership. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Amendment No. 4 is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” 

and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



 

 

AMENDMENT  NO. 4 TO THE TOWN CENTER, ROSENBERG, TEXAS DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT. 

 

  This  Amendment  No.  4  to  the  Town  Center,  Rosenberg,  Texas  Development  Agreement 
(“Amendment”) is effective as of ____________________, between THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, a 
Texas  home‐rule municipal  corporation  (“City”),  and A‐S  70 HWY  59  –  FM  762,  L.P.,  a  Texas  limited 
partnership (the “Developer”). 

  WHEREAS,  the  parties  entered  into  The  Town  Center,  Rosenberg,  Texas  Development 
Agreement  dated,  December  7,  2004  (the  “Original  Development  Agreement”;  as  amended,  the 
“Development Agreement”) whereby the City and the Developer agreed upon the terms and conditions 
for the development, financing and reimbursement for certain infrastructure related to a development 
in  the  City  now  commonly  referred  to  as  Brazos  Town  Center;  and  the  parties  entered  into  an 
Amendment No. 1 Agreement dated, October 4, 2005  (“Amendment No. 1”); and  the parties entered 
into  an  Amendment  No.  2  Agreement    dated,  June  7,  2011  (“Amendment  No.  2”);  and  the  parties 
entered into an Amendment No. 3 Agreement dated, December 18, 2013 (“Amendment No. 3”); and the 
parties seek to enter into an Amendment No. 4 Agreement. 

  WHEREAS, the Developer has determined that it is necessary to amend the original conceptual 
plan to designate additional residential tracts and reconfigure lot sizes within the accepted lot amounts. 

  WHEREAS, the parties seek to amend the Development Agreement as provided herein and enter 
into this Amendment. 

  For  and  in  consideration  of  the mutual  promises,  obligations,  covenants  and  benefits  herein 
contained,  and  for  other  good  and  valuable  consideration,  the  City  and  the  Developer  agree  and 
contract as follows: 

1. The  term  “Development  Agreement”  in  the  preamble  of  the Development  Agreement  is 
amended to include the terms and conditions contained in this Amendment No. 4. 
 

2. The  term  “Developer’s Conceptual Plan”  in  the preamble of  the Development Agreement 
shall refer to “Developer’s Conceptual Plan Revised Exhibit B,” which is attached hereto and 
labeled as such.   

 
3. Exhibit  B  attached  to  the Development Agreement  is  hereby  deleted  and  replaced  in  its 

entirety with the “Developer’s Conceptual Plan Revised Exhibit B” attached hereto. 
 
4. Developer’s Conceptual Plan, as amended by paragraph 2 above, provides for the option to 

develop 24’x110’ and 28’ x110’ town home  lots  in  lieu of 30’x100’ town home  lots on the 
20‐acre tract as shown  in “Exhibit B” to the Development Agreement.   Residences on said 
town home  lots shall be a minimum of 1,700 square  feet  in size and  three‐sided masonry 
exterior with a landscape buffer between buildings.  Further, the tract shall be subject to the 
following requirements: 

a. Maximum of 139 units or seven (7) units per acre; 

cynthias
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1859



 

 

b. Minimum of 5.5 acres in landscape/open space reserves or .04 acres per unit; 
c. Minimum fifty‐foot (50’) street right‐of‐way width; 
d. Minimum twenty‐seven‐foot (27’) pavement width measured from inside of curb to 

inside of curb; 
e. Minimum average lot size of 2,900 square feet; 
f. Minimum twenty‐foot (20’) front building lines on all lots; and, 
g. A two‐car garage shall be required on each lot. 

 
5. Developer’s Conceptual Plan, as amended by paragraph 2 above, provides for the option to 

develop 55’ x130’ single‐family lots in lieu of a commercial use on the 21‐acre tract as shown 
in “Exhibit B” to the Development Agreement.  Residences on said single‐family lots shall be 
a minimum of 2,000 square feet in size and three‐sided masonry exterior.  Further, the tract 
shall be subject to the following requirements: 

a. Maximum of 73 lots or 3.4 units per acre; 
b. Minimum of three  (3) acres  in  landscape/open space reserves or  .04 acres per  lot; 

and, 
c. Minimum lot size of 7,000 square feet. 

 
6. Except as modified and amended by this Amendment, all of the terms and conditions of the 

Development Agreement remain in full force and effect.   
 
7. This Amendment may  be  executed  in  two  or more  counterparts,  each  of which  shall  be 

deemed an original, but all of which when taken together shall constitute one and the same 
instrument.    Facsimile  signatures and/or  signatures  scanned and emailed hereon  shall be 
treated for all purposes as original signatures. 

 
8. Capitalized  terms  used,  but  not  otherwise  defined  herein,  shall  have  the  meaning(s) 

ascribed to them in the Development Agreement. 
 
 

[EXECUTION PAGE FOLLOWS] 

   



 

 

            DEVELOPER: 

            A‐S 70 HWY 59‐FM762, L.P., a Texas limited partnership   

BY:   A‐S 70, L.C., a Texas limited liability company, its 
general partner 

 

BY: __________________________________________ 
  Steve D. Alvis 
  Member‐Manager 

DATE: ________________________________________ 

 

 

CITY: 

City of Rosenberg, Texas, a municipal corporation 

 

BY: __________________________________________ 
  Robert Gracia 
  City Manager 

DATE: ________________________________________ 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

BY: __________________________________________ 
  Scott Tschirhart 
  City Attorney 

DATE: ________________________________________ 

 











 

PAGE 1 OF 10 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 17, 2014 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 
***DRAFT*** 

 
On this the 17th day of September 2014, the Planning Commission (Commission) of the City of Rosenberg, Fort Bend 
County, Texas, met in a regular session at the Rosenberg City Hall Council Chamber, 2110 4th Street, Rosenberg, Texas 
77471. 
 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT 
  Pete Pavlovsky   Planning Commission Chairperson 
  Lester Phipps, Jr.  Planning Commission Vice Chairperson 
  Wayne Poldrack  Planning Commission Secretary 
  Alicia Casias   Planning Commissioner 
  Mike Parsons   Planning Commissioner 
  James Urbish   Planning Commissioner 
 
STAFF PRESENT 
  Travis Tanner   Executive Director of Community Development 
  Randall Malik   Economic Development Director 
  Scott Tschirhart   City Attorney 
  Renée LeLaurin   Secretary II 
 
GUESTS PRESENT 
  Steve Alvis   NewQuest Properties, Inc. (Brazos Town Center) 
  Dave Ramsey   NewQuest Properties, Inc. (Brazos Town Center) 
  Kerry R. Gilbert   BGE/Kerry R. Gilbert & Associates (Brazos Town Center) 
  Geoff Freeman   BGE/Kerry R. Gilbert & Associates (Brazos Town Center) 
  Carol Redd   Edminster Hinshaw Russ & Associates (Summer Lakes, Summer Park) 
 
Chairperson Pavlovsky called the meeting to order at 4:03 p.m. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES FOR 
AUGUST 20, 2014. 
 
Action Taken:  Commissioner Casias moved, seconded by Commissioner Poldrack, to approve the regular 
Planning Commission Meeting Minutes for August 20, 2014, as written.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 

2. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON AMENDMENT NO. 4 TO THE TOWN CENTER, ROSENBERG, TEXAS 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT, INCLUDING DEVELOPER’S CONCEPTUAL PLAN, REVISED EXHIBIT “B,” 
BRAZOS TOWN CENTER, BEING 393.8 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE SIMON JONES SURVEY, A-187, 
ROBERT E. HANDY SURVEY, A-271, AND JANE LONG LEAGUE, A-55, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS. 
 
Executive Summary:  NewQuest Properties, the developer of Brazos Town Center, has requested a fourth amendment 
to their Development Agreement and Conceptual Plan.  The proposed Amendment No. 4 and Revised Exhibit “B,” 
Conceptual Plan, involves two (2) tracts.  A vicinity map is attached for reference: 

1. The 21-acre tract located on the north side of Town Center Boulevard, approximately 500’ east of FM 2218 and 
currently designated for commercial development on the approved Land Plan; and, 

2. The 20-acre tract located on the east side of Town Center Boulevard, approximately 700’ north of Commercial 
Drive and currently designated for townhome development on the approved Land Plan. 

 
The developer proposes to develop the 21-acre tract as fifty-five-foot (55’) single-family residential lots.  The “Subdivision” 
Ordinance currently requires sixty-foot (60’) lots.  To compensate for the reduction in lot size, the developer proposes the 
following standards be added to the Development Agreement: 

• Residences on said single-family lots shall be a minimum of 2,000 square feet in size; 
• Residences shall have three-sided masonry exterior; 

cynthias
Rectangle



 

PAGE 2 OF 10 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 17, 2014 
 

• The tract shall have a maximum of 73 lots or 3.4 units per acre; 
• The tract shall have a minimum of three (3) acres in landscape/open space reserves or .04 acres per lot; and, 
• The minimum lot size shall be 7,000 square feet. 

 
Additionally, the developer proposes to develop the 20-acre tract as twenty-four-foot (24’) to twenty-eight-foot (28’) 
townhome lots.  The approved Conceptual Plan calls for the thirty-foot (30’) townhome lots and the “Subdivision” 
Ordinance currently requires twenty-five-foot (25’) lots for townhomes.  To compensate for the reduction in lot size, the 
developer proposes the following standards be added to the Development Agreement: 

• Residences on said townhome lots shall be a minimum of 1,700 square feet in size; 
• Residences shall have three-sided masonry exterior with a landscape buffer between buildings; 
• The tract shall have a maximum of 139 units or seven (7) units per acre; 
• The tract shall have a minimum of 5.5 acres in landscape/open space reserves or .04 acres per unit; 
• Minimum fifty-foot (50’) street right-of-way width; 
• Minimum twenty-seven-foot (27’) pavement width measured from inside of curb to inside of curb; 
• Minimum average lot size of 2,900 square feet; 
• Minimum twenty-foot (20’) front building lines on all lots; and, 
• A two-car garage shall be required on each lot. 

 
Staff is requesting that the Planning Commission make a recommendation to City Council on the revised 
Conceptual Plan and Development Agreement amendment/s.  A recommendation of approval would be 
conditioned on the above bullet points / standards.  With the standards proposed, staff believes the resulting 
product will be equal to or better than that of lots that comply with the “Subdivision” Ordinance, but that don’t have 
similar standards.  Therefore staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommend approval to City 
Council of Amendment No. 4 to the Town Center, Rosenberg, Texas Development Agreement and Developer’s 
Conceptual Plan, Revised Exhibit “B,” Brazos Town Center. 
 
Key Discussion: 

• Mr. Tanner presented the item, reviewed the Executive Summary and reviewed the Code requirements 
regarding Planned Unit Developments (PUDs).  When a significant change is submitted to an existing 
development agreement, it is subject to a new review by City staff, this Commission, and City Council 
relative to the current ordinances in place.  However, as a result of the PUD provisions, a developer may 
deviate from the Code if the submitted standards meet or exceed what is currently required and the 
Planning Commission and City Council both approve the changes.  Mr. Tanner then reviewed the changes 
proposed for the alternate tract and showed a concept site plan to the Commission. 

• Steve Alvis of NewQuest Properties, 8877 W Sam Houston Parkway, stepped forward to address the 
Commission.  Mr. Alvis stated that what is being proposed is what we felt would be in the best long term 
interest of Brazos Town Center (BTC) itself.  Extremely high density was anticipated and we have pretty 
much achieved this goal.  This is a very nice townhome project.  The original vested plan called for 30’ x 
100’ lots, these lots are 28’ x 110’ but the major difference is that what was vested was 5-6 units per 
building.  This proposed plan would include only 3 unit buildings.  In his experience, corner unit 
townhomes tend to hold their value a bit better than interior units.  It took some time, but a builder was 
located that would do it this way with 3 units and a landscape reserve between each one instead of having 
5-7 units in a single building.  That brings the lot count down from 150 lots to 139 lots.  These townhomes 
will be in the price range of $200-250K each so the total taxable value is about $32M.  The single family is 
an odd shaped tract and the canal in the rear backs up to the city of Richmond so that easterly property 
line is the City Limits.  The builder is also DR Horton and the product will be in the $375K range.  The 
single family in BTC is high on the price range with three-sided masonry to go on the 55-foot lots.  This 
section will have the same entrance as the current subdivision.  Both projects will be part of the residential 
HOA and BTC has a detailed, recorded set of restrictions that is more thorough than most cities.  These 
HOA restrictions are the same document used in The Woodlands, Sugar Land Town Center, and some 
others.  We feel that these provisions will help this project withstand time and maintain its quality. 

• Chairperson Pavlovsky inquired what the distance is between buildings. 
• Mr. Alvis replied that it is about 10 feet. 
• Commissioner Parsons inquired what the taxable value would be for the residential area. 
• Mr. Alvis replied the estimate is $22M and $32M on the townhome tract for a total of about $55M. 
• Chairperson Pavlovsky stated that he likes the idea of splitting the units up and having fewer per building. 
• Commissioner Casias stated that the 55-foot lot width addresses only the lot frontage but the overall lot 

size meets or exceeds the current standard, is that correct? 
• Mr. Tanner replied that is correct.  These are large lots for 55-foot lots and the odd shape of the tract 

probably influenced the layout of the lots and to allow for bit more common area. 
• Commissioner Casias inquired if the builder for both the single family and townhomes will be DR Horton. 

cynthias
Rectangle



 

PAGE 3 OF 10 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 17, 2014 
 

• Mr. Alvis replied that is correct.  
• Commissioner Poldrack inquired if the townhome section would have the same landscaping as BTC. 
• Mr. Alvis replied that he is not certain on that yet but that it would be heavily landscaped.  The master 

association is over the residential association for BTC.  The master association will enforce proper 
landscape and care. 

• Commissioner Poldrack inquired if each townhome have its own insured or will they be linked between 
units? 

• Mr. Alvis did not yet have an answer to that but the townhomes will be fee simple, not like condominiums.  
They can likely go either way but it will be up to DR Horton to set that up. 

• Commissioner Parsons inquired if the associations have any restrictions upon occupancy.  Are they all 
deemed single family?  There is an issue in Rosenberg with what was once designated single family now 
serving multi-family.  Are there any protections against this? 

• Mr. Alvis replied that they could not legislate everyone not to rent their homes, but all of BTC is single 
family deed restricted.   

 
Action Taken:  Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Poldrack, to make a recommendation 
of approval to City Council of Amendment No. 4 to the Town Center, Rosenberg, Texas Development Agreement, 
including Developer’s Conceptual; Plan, Revised Exhibit “B”, Brazos Town Center, being 393.8 acres of land out of 
the Simon Jones Survey, A-187, Robert E. Handy Survey, A-271, and Jane Long League, A-55, City of 
Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 

3. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON AMENDMENT NO. 5 TO THE TOWN CENTER, ROSENBERG, TEXAS 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT, INCLUDING DEVELOPER’S CONCEPTUAL PLAN, REVISED EXHIBIT “B,” 
BRAZOS TOWN CENTER, BEING 393.8 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE SIMON JONES SURVEY, A-187, 
ROBERT E. HANDY SURVEY, A-271, AND JANE LONG LEAGUE, A-55, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS. 
 
Executive Summary:  NewQuest Properties, the developer of Brazos Town Center, has requested a fifth amendment to 
their Development Agreement and Conceptual Plan.  The proposed Amendment No. 5 and Revised Exhibit “B,” 
Conceptual Plan, involves one (1) tract.  A vicinity map is attached for reference: 

3. The vacant 10.8-acre tract located at the intersection of Town Center Boulevard and Vista Drive and currently 
designated for office development on the approved Land Plan 
 

The developer proposes to develop the 10.8-acre tract as 234 apartment units.  City ordinances contain a number of 
requirements with which the project would not comply, including the number of parking spaces, density (14 units per acre 
maximum), maximum of 200 units, and two (2) story maximum height.  To compensate for not meeting these 
requirements, the developer proposes the following standards be added to the Development Agreement: 

• Said multifamily development shall be at least seventy (70) percent masonry exterior; 
• Said multifamily development shall be comprised of no more than two hundred thirty-four (234) units, at least 

seventy-five (75) percent of which have direct attached garages, and at least sixty (60) percent of which are one-
bedroom; 

• Maximum density of twenty-two (22) units per acre; 
• Maximum overall height of three (3) stories, and maximum height of two (2) stories for buildings fronting on Town 

Center Boulevard and Vista Drive rights-of-way; 
• Minimum parking ratios of 1.5 spaces per one-bedroom unit, two (2) spaces per two-bedroom unit, and 2.5 

spaces per three-bedroom unit; and, 
• Site to consist of a minimum of fifteen (15) percent landscaping, open space, and amenities (including amenity 

center, gym, and pool). 
 
Staff is requesting that the Planning Commission make a recommendation to City Council on the revised 
Conceptual Plan and Development Agreement amendment/s, or table the item pending the provision of additional 
information and/or standards by the developer.  A recommendation of approval would be conditioned on the above 
bullet points / standards.  With the standards proposed, the resulting product would arguably be equal to or better 
than one that complies with City ordinances, but that doesn’t have similar standards. 
 
Key Discussion: 

• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary.   
• Mr. Alvis stated that he was present at the Workshop where this ordinance was created and it will not 

allow for a Class A project to be built.  BTC is now the 30th largest shopping center in the nation according 
to Google, but it is a large center that pulls from a trade area of 300K people.  With these larger projects, 
we attempt to create “critical mass” with all components and all the components other than retail were put 

cynthias
Rectangle



CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
September 30, 2014 
 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

3 Resolution No. R-1860 - Amendment No. 5 to Brazos Town Center 
Development Agreement 

ITEM/MOTION 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1860, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to 
execute, for and on behalf of the City, Amendment No. 5 to the Town Center, Rosenberg, Texas 
Development Agreement, by and between the City and A-S 70 HWY 59-FM 762, L.P., a Texas limited 
partnership. 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[   ] One-time 
[   ] Recurring 
[X] N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:  N/A 

 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[X] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[   ] N/A 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: 
 MUD #:  167 (Brazos Town 

Center) 
1. Resolution No. R-1860 
2. Vicinity Map – Brazos Town Center Amendments 4 and 5 Aerial Map – Please refer to previous 

Agenda Item 
3. Town Center Lofts - Multi-Family Concept Plan 
4. Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt – 09-17-14 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   

 
Travis Tanner 
Executive Director of 
Community Development 
 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services  
[X] City Attorney DNRBHZ/rl    
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal 
to City Council: 
   
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

NewQuest Properties, the developer of Brazos Town Center, has requested a fifth amendment to their 
Development Agreement and Conceptual Plan.  The proposed Amendment No. 5 and Revised Exhibit “B,” 
Conceptual Plan, involves one (1) tract.  An aerial/vicinity map is attached to the previous Agenda item for 
reference: 

1. The vacant 10.8-acre tract located at the intersection of Town Center Boulevard and Vista Drive and 
currently designated for office development on the approved Land Plan. 
 

The developer proposes to develop the 10.8-acre tract as 234 apartment units.  City ordinances contain a 
number of requirements with which the project would not comply, including the number of parking spaces, 
density (14 units per acre maximum), maximum of 200 units, and two (2) story maximum height.  To 
compensate for not meeting these requirements, pursuant to the Planned Unit Development (PUD) provisions of 
the “Subdivision” Ordinance, the developer proposes the following standards be added to the Development 
Agreement: 

• Said multifamily development shall be at least seventy (70) percent masonry exterior; 
• Said multifamily development shall be comprised of no more than two hundred thirty-four (234) units, at 

least seventy-five (75) percent of which have direct attached garages, and at least sixty (60) percent of 
which are one-bedroom; 



• Maximum density of twenty-two (22) units per acre; 
• Maximum overall height of three (3) stories, and maximum height of two (2) stories for buildings fronting 

on Town Center Boulevard and Vista Drive rights-of-way; 
• Minimum parking ratios of 1.5 spaces per one-bedroom unit, two (2) spaces per two-bedroom unit, and 

2.5 spaces per three-bedroom unit; and, 
• Site to consist of a minimum of fifteen (15) percent landscaping, open space, and amenities (including 

amenity center, gym, and pool). 
 
At the regular meeting on September 17, 2014, by a vote of 4-2, the Planning Commission recommended 
approval to City Council of Amendment No. 5 to the Town Center, Rosenberg, Texas Development 
Agreement. Amendment No. 5 is attached as Exhibit “A” to Resolution No. R-1860.   
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1860 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, AMENDMENT NO. 5 TO THE TOWN CENTER, ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT, BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY 
OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AND A-S 70 HWY 59-FM 762, L.P., A 
TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP. 
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council of the City of Rosenberg hereby authorizes the 

City Manager to execute Amendment No. 5 to the Town Center, Rosenberg, Texas, 

Development Agreement, by and between the City and A-S 70 Hwy 59-FM 762, L.P., a 

Texas Limited Partnership. 

 Section 2. A copy of said Amendment No. 5 is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” 

and made a part hereof for all purposes. 

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, CITY SECRETARY   Vincent M. Morales, Jr., MAYOR 
 
 



AMENDMENT  NO. 5 TO THE TOWN CENTER, ROSENBERG, TEXAS DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT. 

 

  This  Amendment  No.  5  to  the  Town  Center,  Rosenberg,  Texas  Development  Agreement 
(“Amendment”) is effective as of ____________________, between THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS, a 
Texas  home‐rule municipal  corporation  (“City”),  and A‐S  70 HWY  59  –  FM  762,  L.P.,  a  Texas  limited 
partnership (the “Developer”). 

  WHEREAS,  the  parties  entered  into  The  Town  Center,  Rosenberg,  Texas  Development 
Agreement  dated,  December  7,  2004  (the  “Original  Development  Agreement”;  as  amended,  the 
“Development Agreement”) whereby the City and the Developer agreed upon the terms and conditions 
for the development, financing and reimbursement for certain infrastructure related to a development 
in  the  City  now  commonly  referred  to  as  Brazos  Town  Center;  and  the  parties  entered  into  an 
Amendment No. 1 Agreement dated, October 4, 2005  (“Amendment No. 1”); and  the parties entered 
into  an  Amendment  No.  2  Agreement    dated,  June  7,  2011  (“Amendment  No.  2”);  and  the  parties 
entered into an Amendment No. 3 Agreement dated, December 18, 2013 (“Amendment No. 3”); and the 
parties entered  into an Amendment No. 4 Agreement dated September ___, 2014  (“Amendment No. 
4”); and the parties seek to enter into an Amendment No. 5 Agreement. 

  WHEREAS, the Developer has determined that it is necessary to amend the original conceptual 
plan to designate additional residential tracts. 

  WHEREAS, the parties seek to amend the Development Agreement as provided herein and enter 
into this Amendment. 

  For  and  in  consideration  of  the mutual  promises,  obligations,  covenants  and  benefits  herein 
contained,  and  for  other  good  and  valuable  consideration,  the  City  and  the  Developer  agree  and 
contract as follows: 

1. The  term  “Development  Agreement”  in  the  preamble  of  the Development  Agreement  is 
amended to include the terms and conditions contained in this Amendment No. 5. 
 

2. The  term  “Developer’s Conceptual Plan”  in  the preamble of  the Development Agreement 
shall refer to “Developer’s Conceptual Plan Revised Exhibit B,” which is attached hereto and 
labeled as such.   

 
3. Exhibit  B  attached  to  the Development Agreement  is  hereby  deleted  and  replaced  in  its 

entirety with the “Developer’s Conceptual Plan Revised Exhibit B” attached hereto. 
 
4. Developer’s Conceptual Plan, as amended by paragraph 2 above, provides for the option to 

develop a multifamily community  in  lieu of an office use on  the 10.8‐acre  tract  labeled as 
Restricted  Reserve  “A”  in  “Exhibit  B”  to  the  Development  Agreement.    Said multifamily 
development shall be at least seventy (70) percent masonry exterior, comprised of no more 
than  two hundred  thirty‐four  (234) units, at  least  seventy‐five  (75) percent of which have 
direct attached garages, and at least sixty (60) percent of which are one‐bedroom.  Further, 
the tract shall be subject to the following requirements: 

cynthias
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1860



 
a. Maximum density of twenty‐two (22) units per acre; 
b. Maximum overall height of three (3) stories, and maximum height of two (2) stories 

for buildings fronting on Town Center Boulevard and Vista Drive rights‐of‐way; 
c. Minimum  parking  ratios  of  1.5  spaces  per  one‐bedroom  unit,  two  (2)  spaces  per 

two‐bedroom unit, and 2.5 spaces per three‐bedroom unit; and, 
d. Site  to  consist  of  a  minimum  of  fifteen  (15)  percent  landscaping,  open  space, 

amenities (including amenity center, gym, and pool) or a combination thereof. 
 

5. Except as modified and amended by this Amendment, all of the terms and conditions of the 
Development Agreement remain in full force and effect.   

 
6. This Amendment may  be  executed  in  two  or more  counterparts,  each  of which  shall  be 

deemed an original, but all of which when taken together shall constitute one and the same 
instrument.    Facsimile  signatures and/or  signatures  scanned and emailed hereon  shall be 
treated for all purposes as original signatures. 

 
7. Capitalized  terms  used,  but  not  otherwise  defined  herein,  shall  have  the  meaning(s) 

ascribed to them in the Development Agreement. 
 

[EXECUTION PAGE FOLLOWS]   



            DEVELOPER: 

            A‐S 70 HWY 59‐FM762, L.P., a Texas limited partnership   

BY:   A‐S 70, L.C., a Texas limited liability company, its 
general partner 

 

BY: __________________________________________ 
  Steve D. Alvis 
  Member‐Manager 

DATE: ________________________________________ 

 

 

CITY: 

City of Rosenberg, Texas, a municipal corporation 

 

BY: __________________________________________ 
  Robert Gracia 
  City Manager 

DATE: ________________________________________ 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

BY: __________________________________________ 
  Scott Tschirhart 
  City Attorney 

DATE: ________________________________________ 

 







 

PAGE 3 OF 10 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 17, 2014 
 

• Mr. Alvis replied that is correct.  
• Commissioner Poldrack inquired if the townhome section would have the same landscaping as BTC. 
• Mr. Alvis replied that he is not certain on that yet but that it would be heavily landscaped.  The master 

association is over the residential association for BTC.  The master association will enforce proper 
landscape and care. 

• Commissioner Poldrack inquired if each townhome have its own insured or will they be linked between 
units? 

• Mr. Alvis did not yet have an answer to that but the townhomes will be fee simple, not like condominiums.  
They can likely go either way but it will be up to DR Horton to set that up. 

• Commissioner Parsons inquired if the associations have any restrictions upon occupancy.  Are they all 
deemed single family?  There is an issue in Rosenberg with what was once designated single family now 
serving multi-family.  Are there any protections against this? 

• Mr. Alvis replied that they could not legislate everyone not to rent their homes, but all of BTC is single 
family deed restricted.   

 
Action Taken:  Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Poldrack, to make a recommendation 
of approval to City Council of Amendment No. 4 to the Town Center, Rosenberg, Texas Development Agreement, 
including Developer’s Conceptual; Plan, Revised Exhibit “B”, Brazos Town Center, being 393.8 acres of land out of 
the Simon Jones Survey, A-187, Robert E. Handy Survey, A-271, and Jane Long League, A-55, City of 
Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.  The motion carried unanimously. 
 

3. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON AMENDMENT NO. 5 TO THE TOWN CENTER, ROSENBERG, TEXAS 
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT, INCLUDING DEVELOPER’S CONCEPTUAL PLAN, REVISED EXHIBIT “B,” 
BRAZOS TOWN CENTER, BEING 393.8 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE SIMON JONES SURVEY, A-187, 
ROBERT E. HANDY SURVEY, A-271, AND JANE LONG LEAGUE, A-55, CITY OF ROSENBERG, FORT BEND 
COUNTY, TEXAS. 
 
Executive Summary:  NewQuest Properties, the developer of Brazos Town Center, has requested a fifth amendment to 
their Development Agreement and Conceptual Plan.  The proposed Amendment No. 5 and Revised Exhibit “B,” 
Conceptual Plan, involves one (1) tract.  A vicinity map is attached for reference: 

3. The vacant 10.8-acre tract located at the intersection of Town Center Boulevard and Vista Drive and currently 
designated for office development on the approved Land Plan 
 

The developer proposes to develop the 10.8-acre tract as 234 apartment units.  City ordinances contain a number of 
requirements with which the project would not comply, including the number of parking spaces, density (14 units per acre 
maximum), maximum of 200 units, and two (2) story maximum height.  To compensate for not meeting these 
requirements, the developer proposes the following standards be added to the Development Agreement: 

• Said multifamily development shall be at least seventy (70) percent masonry exterior; 
• Said multifamily development shall be comprised of no more than two hundred thirty-four (234) units, at least 

seventy-five (75) percent of which have direct attached garages, and at least sixty (60) percent of which are one-
bedroom; 

• Maximum density of twenty-two (22) units per acre; 
• Maximum overall height of three (3) stories, and maximum height of two (2) stories for buildings fronting on Town 

Center Boulevard and Vista Drive rights-of-way; 
• Minimum parking ratios of 1.5 spaces per one-bedroom unit, two (2) spaces per two-bedroom unit, and 2.5 

spaces per three-bedroom unit; and, 
• Site to consist of a minimum of fifteen (15) percent landscaping, open space, and amenities (including amenity 

center, gym, and pool). 
 
Staff is requesting that the Planning Commission make a recommendation to City Council on the revised 
Conceptual Plan and Development Agreement amendment/s, or table the item pending the provision of additional 
information and/or standards by the developer.  A recommendation of approval would be conditioned on the above 
bullet points / standards.  With the standards proposed, the resulting product would arguably be equal to or better 
than one that complies with City ordinances, but that doesn’t have similar standards. 
 
Key Discussion: 

• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary.   
• Mr. Alvis stated that he was present at the Workshop where this ordinance was created and it will not 

allow for a Class A project to be built.  BTC is now the 30th largest shopping center in the nation according 
to Google, but it is a large center that pulls from a trade area of 300K people.  With these larger projects, 
we attempt to create “critical mass” with all components and all the components other than retail were put 

cynthias
Rectangle



 

PAGE 4 OF 10 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 17, 2014 
 

in place, not because they were the highest and best use profit-wise for the land, but because that would 
help sustain this center over time.  Retailers come and go.  We have lost one tenant but did replace it with 
a much higher-end tenant, Homegoods.  It is critical for us in this public-private partnership, that we put the 
density there that we envisioned.  My commitment to the City was to achieve the highest value single-
family development.  We have done that.  The last time we revised the conceptual plan, we had planned to 
add an office space.  We have tried for seven or eight years to put an office project into BTC but it is not 
feasible.  This is a ten-acre tract that needs to be Class A multi-family.  If we build this project, it will be the 
nicest project in Rosenberg and it will be very similar to the project we are building next to the ballpark in 
Sugar Land.  Rent is extremely high.  We do not want to do anything in the rear of the project area that 
may hurt the project in the long term.  In his experience, the more garages, the higher the rent, and the 
greater the number of one-bedroom units will draw the young professionals from college and that is the 
workforce we need in Rosenberg which is currently lacking.  A young college graduate cannot buy a 
$400K house but they are earning well.  Of the proposed 234 units, 150 are one-bedroom and there are 
only 16 three-bedroom units.  The other important component for the young professional is that we have a 
first class amenity center.  This proposed center is 10K square feet of gym and amenity center.  The site 
plan currently has 83.3% of direct attached garages, which is more than the prior two projects we have 
built.  There will be 64% one-bedroom units.  Normally, these multi-family projects are on 17-19 acres and 
mature at a value of about $35M.  This is on ten acres at a value of $35M.  Because of the nature of the 
tract, we feel it is the best use for this tract.  The other projects he has built were constructed to extremely 
high standards.  This is the kind of multi-family Rosenberg needs and he encourages the Commission to 
recommend approval to City Council. 

• Commissioner Casias inquired about the definition of “Class A” project.  
• Mr. Alvis replied that Class A comes into price and institutional grade in an economic unit that would be 

attractive.  Class A does not include any HUD Section 8 or subsidized housing. 
• Commissioner Casias inquired if the project would still be considered a Class A project if it were 

constructed to meet the City’s current ordinances, such as bringing it down from three-stories to two-
stories and reducing the number of units from 234 to 200. 

• Mr. Alvis replied that it would not be economically feasible.  But, the ordinance does allow the City to 
choose which horse to ride with.  Is it preferable to allow a multi-family project to go in where there are no 
master associations or restrictions?  In the future, the City would not have the authority to request 
improved landscaping or that the buildings be painted more often.  The master association would manage 
that and keep the property maintained. 

• Commissioner Casias inquired if the management company is working with the master association to keep 
the complexes looking nice.  Of two complexes she can think of now, they have had frequent management 
changes.   

• Mr. Alvis replied that the management companies are still bound by the association restrictions and the 
management companies maintain the properties to those standards. 

• Commissioner Casias inquired when the project may break ground. 
• Mr. Alvis replied that he anticipates the townhomes and single family will break ground this year and the 

multi-family would likely break ground sometime in February 2015. 
• Commissioner Casias inquired about the major construction along I-69 and mentioned that easy access 

would not be available for a few years.  That may have a detrimental impact in trying to fill these units. 
• Mr. Alvis replied that he does not see that as an issue.  Rosenberg needs this workforce now and the 

ability to house employees at a higher level; that is a natural progression for this project.  We have met 
with TxDOT several times regarding the expansion and it will actually be even better for BTC.  We are not 
concerned about access. 

• Chairperson Pavlovsky inquired about the building heights. 
• Mr. Tanner replied that the proposed units along Town Center and abutting the perimeter will be two-story.  

The interior buildings will be three-story. 
• Commissioner Parsons inquired what the rental rates will be for the one, two, and three bedroom units. 
• Mr. Alvis replied they would be between $1.50/ft and $1.70/ft, which is higher than the 1.34 average rent in 

there now.  Market will dictate that but the amount of the money being spent on these apartments in order 
to get the proper investment return demand high rental rates.  We believe that market is there. 

• Commissioner Poldrack inquired what the planned square footage will be for each size unit. 
• Mr. Alvis replied there will be eight three-bedroom units at 1,509/sf; eight three-bedrooms that are 

1,544/sf; eighteen two-bedrooms that are 1,336/sf; eighteen two-bedrooms that are 1,320/sf; sixteen two-
bedrooms that are 1,198/sf; sixteen two-bedrooms that are 1,121/sf; and 150 one-bedroom units will 
average about 850/sf, with the largest being 876/sf.  We have always anticipated this project to have the 
highest density that the market would bear. 

 
Action Taken:  Commissioner Parsons moved, seconded by Commissioner Phipps, to recommend approval to 

cynthias
Rectangle



 

PAGE 5 OF 10 * DRAFT PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES * SEPTEMBER 17, 2014 
 

City Council of Amendment No. 5 to the Town Center, Rosenberg, Texas Development Agreement, including 
Developer’s Conceptual Plan, Revised Exhibit “B,” Brazos Town Center, being 393.8 acres of land out of the 
Simon Jones Survey, A-187, Robert E. Handy Survey, A-271, and Jane Long League, A-55, City of Rosenberg, 
Fort Bend County, Texas.   
 
Additional Discussion:   

• Commissioner Poldrack stated that he is certain that NewQuest will do a good job, but it pains him to 
approve more apartments when the percentage of the City’s population in rental property is so high. 

• Mr. Alvis replied that this project is a means to change that population.  There are a tremendous number of 
starter homes and those homes often end up being rental properties.  BTC does not have starter homes 
and this is very important to the viability of this project to have that kind of young, upwardly mobile 
professional.  That new population will impact the types of retail and dining we can bring to BTC.  We are 
in a tremendously good cycle right now and have held out from putting starter homes in BTC when it may 
have been economically feasible to do so but was not in the long term best interest of the project.  

• Commissioner Parsons inquired if the apartments would be under the HOA. 
• Mr. Alvis replied they are under the master association plan and would never be dropped to the secondary 

residential association.   
• Commissioner Poldrack stated that this Commission has recently turned down a couple of apartment 

projects under the PUD standards and is concerned this may open the door to future apartment 
developments. 

• Commissioner Parsons replied that this is a master planned community, the rental rate is much higher 
than the other two projects that were proposed, and they will be subject to an HOA who will enforce the 
one-family rule in the City.  While he is not in favor of the proliferation of apartments, this project has a 
high enough rent and encourages shopping in the master development as well as provides a boost to the 
tax base. 

• Commissioner Urbish inquired what the rental percentage in BTC currently is. 
• Mr. Alvis replied that the project was built long ago and is no longer under his umbrella and there are two 

sections recently finished.  Dolce Living behind Kroger was 324 units. 
• Commissioner Urbish replied that he knows the City has a lot of rental and each $100K house in these 

neighborhoods has the potential to become rental.  What is being proposed here may be good for BTC but 
is it right for Rosenberg?  Commissioner Parsons made a point about the proliferation of apartments in our 
City but he sees the value in this and I tend to agree.  Will the buildings be sprinkled? 

• Mr. Tanner replied that they will have to meet the building code.   
• Mr. Alvis reminded the Commission that this tract was originally platted as multi-family and it remains 

multi-family.  It was not until the last few land plan revisions that we attempted to put in office space but 
that market is not here today.  This is the right thing to do for this project. 

• Chairperson Pavlovsky called for the vote. 
 
Action Taken:  Upon voting, the motion carried by a vote of four (4) “ayes” to two (2) “noes”.  Ayes:  Chairperson 
Pavlovsky, Vice Chairperson Phipps, Commissioners Parsons and Urbish.  Noes:  Commissioners Casias 
and Poldrack 
 

4. CONSIDERATION OF AND ACTION ON A PRELIMINARY PLAT OF STONECREEK ESTATES SECTION ONE, 
BEING 70.8 ACRES OF LAND CONTAINING 184 LOTS (60’ X 120’) (65’ X 125’) (75’ X 130’ TYP.) AND SEVEN 
RESERVES IN NINE BLOCKS OUT OF THE WILEY MARTIN LEAGUE, A-56, FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS. 
 
Executive Summary:  The proposed Preliminary Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One adjoins the Berdett Road right-
of-way immediately south of Dry Creek.  The subdivision is located in Fort Bend County Municipal Utility District No. 184, 
for which the Development and Utility Agreements were recently approved by City Council on August 26, 2014.  The 
Planning Commission had recommended approval of the Development Agreement and Land Plan on August 20.  The 
Plat is located in the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) with the exception of a portion of the City Limits abutting Dry Creek. 
 
The Plat consists of 70.8 acres and 184 single-family residential lots.  Additionally, the Plat contains 3.25 acres in 
landscape reserves and a 5.12-acre recreation center site that will receive credit toward meeting parkland dedication 
requirements.  All proposed lots are a minimum of sixty feet (60’) in width with some lots being substantially larger. 
 
The proposed Preliminary Plat is in conformance with the approved Land Plan and with applicable City ordinances.  
Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat of Stonecreek Estates Section One. 
 
Key Discussion: 

• Mr. Tanner presented the item and reviewed the Executive Summary. 

cynthias
Rectangle



 
CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

 
September 30, 2014 

 

ITEM # ITEM TITLE 

4 Resolution No. R-1861 - Budget Amendment 14-17 
 

ITEM/MOTION 
 

Consideration of and action on Resolution No. R-1861, a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute, for 
and on behalf of the City, Budget Amendment 14-17 in the amount of $100,000.00 for legal services.  

 

FINANCIAL SUMMARY ELECTION DISTRICT 

Annualized Dollars: 

[X]  One-time 
[   ]  Recurring 
[   ]  N/A 

Budgeted: 

[   ] Yes  [   ] No  [X] N/A 

Source of Funds:   

See Attached 

[   ] District 1 
[   ] District 2 
[   ] District 3 
[   ] District 4 
[   ] City-wide 
[X] N/A 
 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:  MUD #:  N/A 

1. Resolution No. R-1861 
2. DNRBHZ, P.C., Invoices for July and August 2014 - Provided under separate confidential cover. 

 

APPROVALS 
Submitted by:   
 

 
Joyce Vasut 
Executive Director of 
Administrative Services 

Reviewed by:   
 
[   ] Exec. Dir. of Administrative Services   
[   ] Asst. City Manager of Public Services 
[   ] City Attorney   
[   ] City Engineer 
[   ] (Other) 
 

Approved for Submittal to City 
Council:   
 

 
 
 
Robert Gracia 
City Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The City budgeted $100,000.00 for City Attorney Services in FY2014.  Through June 2014, the City has spent 
approximately $97,000.00.  The City received the first invoice from Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal Hyde & Zech, P.C., for 
City Attorney services for the period of June 23, 2014, through July 31, 2014, in the amount of $44,184.18.  This invoice 
has since been adjusted by $1,118.00 for a new balance of $43,066.18.  The second invoice for the month of August 
2014 is $29,377.09.  Copies of these invoices have been provided for your review under separate cover.   
 
Based on these two (2) invoices and an estimated amount for the September 2014 invoice, staff is requesting an 
increase of $100,000 to the FY2014 Budget for City Attorney Services.  Budget Amendment 14-17, attached as Exhibit 
“A” to Resolution No. R-1861, will move $40,000.00 from the Outside Professional Services - Legal line item and 
$60,000.00 will be funded with excess sales tax revenues.  
 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. R-1861 as presented. 
 



RESOLUTION NO. R-1861 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ROSENBERG, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE, FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG, 
TEXAS, BUDGET AMENDMENT 14-17 IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$100,000.00 FOR LEGAL SERVICES.   
 

*  *  *  *  * 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROSENBERG: 
 
 Section 1. The City Council hereby authorizes Budget Amendment 14-17 

(Amendment), in the amount of $100,000.00 for legal services.  

Section 2. A copy of such Amendment is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and 

made a part hereof for all purposes.  

 PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this _____ day of ___________ 2014. 

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED: 
 
 
 
              
Linda Cernosek, City Secretary    Vincent M. Morales, Jr., Mayor 
 



NUMBER: 14‐17

Fund Departments: Fiscal Year: 2013‐14

Item [     ]  was  [ X  ]  was not included in the Department's original budget request.

Type of expenditure:  (    ) Recurring   (  X  ) Nonrecurring

Type of adjustment:   (      ) line‐item transfer [    ] department transfer
(  X  ) request for additional funds [    ] accounting correction

The budget amendment requested will require the following revisions:

FUND BALANCE/RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNT(S): ORIGINAL REQUESTED AMENDED
 ACCOUNT NUMBER  BUDGET (1)   TRANSFER   BUDGET  

‐$                              ‐$                        ‐$                       

TOTAL ‐$                              ‐$                        ‐$                       

REVENUE ACCOUNT(S): ORIGINAL REQUESTED AMENDED
 ACCOUNT NUMBER  BUDGET (1)   TRANSFER   BUDGET  

101‐0000‐402‐0000 Sales Tax 7,618,274.00$            60,000.00$           7,678,274.00$    

‐                                ‐                          ‐                        

‐                                ‐                          ‐                        

‐                                ‐                        
TOTAL 7,618,274.00$            60,000.00$           7,678,274.00$    

EXPENSE ACCOUNT(S):
101‐1500‐510‐4320 Outside Professional Services ‐ Legal 100,000.00$               (40,000.00)$          60,000.00$          

101‐1500‐510‐5710 Other Contractual Servicees ‐ Attorney Fees 100,000.00                 100,000.00           200,000.00         

‐                                ‐                          ‐                        

‐                                ‐                          ‐                        

‐                                ‐                          ‐                        

TOTAL 200,000.00$               60,000.00$           260,000.00$        

 (1) INCLUDES PREVIOUSLY APPROVED AMENDMENTS

Reason for Amendment:  Please explain the reason(s) the amendment is requested.

This budget adjustment is necessary to increase Other Contractual Services for the attorney fees.

09‐23‐2014
Director of Finance Date   City Manager Date  

Mayor/City Council Date  

ACCOUNTING USE ONLY: DATE POSTED:_______________ POSTED BY:_______________

CITY OF ROSENBERG, TEXAS
REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

101

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

N/A

cynthias
Text Box
Exhibit "A" to Resolution No. R-1861



 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 5 
 

Adjournment. 
 


	Special City Council Meeting Agenda - 09-30-14
	-- General Comments from the Audience
	-- Comments from the Audience for Regular and Consent Agenda Items
	1 - Review of Consent Agenda
	A - Ordinance No. 2014-39 - MUD No. 152 - Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2014
	Ordinance No. 2014-39
	Location Map
	Texas Commission on Environmental Quality Approval - 08-26-14

	B - Sally Anne Drive Traffic Calming Devices
	City Council Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 09-02-14

	2 - Resolution No. R-1859 - Amendment No. 4 to Brazos Town Center Development Agreement
	Resolution No. R-1859
	Vicinity Map - Brazos Town Center Amendments 4 and 5 Aerial Map
	20 Ac. Brazos Town Center Tract - Townhome Conceptual Plan
	21.5 Ac. Brazos Town Center Tract - Single Family Conceptual Plan 
	Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 09-17-14

	3 - Resolution No. R-1860 - Amendment No. 5 to Brazos Town Center Development Agreement
	Resolution No. R-1860
	Town Center Lofts - Multi-Family Concept Plan
	Planning Commission Meeting Draft Minute Excerpt - 09-17-14

	4 - Resolution No. R-1861 - Budget Amendment 14-17
	Resolution No. R-1861

	5 - Adjournment



